Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Assemblyman Montesano <montesm@assembly.state.ny.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:16 AM

To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: RE: Request for a meeting “as soon as possible" to discuss the corruption issues within

the Assembly Judiciary Committee’s jurisdiction

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for the recent email. | would just like to inform you that | am no longer the Ranking member of the Judiciary
committee and have not been in over a year. If there is anything else | can assist you with, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Montesano
Member of the Assembly
15 District

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 1:03 PM

To: mcquairi@nyassembly.gov; montesanom@nyassembly.gov

Cc: dinowitzj@nyassembly.gov; schwartzw@nyassembly.gov; birzonj@nyassembly.gov

Subject: Request for a meeting "as soon as possible" to discuss the corruption issues within the Assembly Judiciary
Committee's jurisdiction

TO: Ida McQuare/Chief of Staff to Assemblyman Michael Montesano — Ranking Member/Assembly Judiciary
Committee

Following up our brief phone a short time ago, below is the e-mail chain which, with its above two enclosures, |
submitted for the record of the Assembly Judiciary Committee’s RIGGED December 1, 2017 hearing on the Judiciary’s
enacted budget for 2017-2018 — at which neither Ranking Member Montesano nor a single member of the Republican
minority was present: http://nystateassembly.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view id=8&clip id=4407. Why was that?

Inasmuch as the Judiciary’s proposed budget for fiscal year 2018-2019 replicates the fraud and constitutional and
statutory violations of the 2017-2018 enacted budget, please advise when Ranking Member Montesano will be available
to meet with me to discuss the Judiciary’s proposed budget, as well as the other corruption issues within the Assembly
Judiciary Committee’s jurisdiction that | identified to newly-appointed Assembly Judiciary Committee Chair Dinowitz
nearly two months ago by my below October 27, 2017 e-mail, requesting a meeting with him, “as soon as possible”.

Needless to say, | would be pleased if Ranking Member Montesano would invite Chair Dinowitz — and other Assembly
Judiciary Committee members -- to attend such meeting. Such demonstration of leadership would be consistent with
Assemblyman Montesano’s December 13, 2017 “Special Message” to his constituents entitled “Knocking Out
Corruption”: http://nyassembly.gov/write/upload/member files/015/pdfs/20171213 78561.pdf, portraying himself as
a crusader “Fighting corruption in government” - obviously a kick-off for his 2018 re-election campaign.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org




